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Re: Paris-20110531-00053.jpg

From: Tina Flournoy

RELEASE IN PART B6|
To: Hilary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com
Subject: Re: Paris-20110531-00053 jpg

I meant to say South Africa in July! I must have been dreaming about Cairo.
Darn jet lag!

We got word from someone at State that you'd be there. Anyway -would be great if you could do it. We and EI will send letters.
I think that Mr.Monroe would much prefer to have it come directly from you. He'll be thrilled.

It should be sent to the Building Trades Department at the AFL-CIO on 16th Street. Ican send a more exact address if
needed.

----- Original Message -----

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ]

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 06:55 AM

To: Tina Flournoy, Office of the President

Subject: Re: Paris-20110531-00053.jpg

TF--You're welcome, Madam Commissioner! Not a bad gig especially w Paris as the backdrop.

I'm not currently scheduled to be in Cairo in July--but who knows? I'm like the character in the old PBS kids' show we watched
w Chelsea: "Where in the World is Carmen San Diego?"

And, T will sign the photo to our guy, Mike, today. Do you want to deliver it to him or should I send to him directly?
Welcome home!

----- Original Message -----
From: Tina Flournoy, Office of the President [mailto:
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06165915 Date: 04/30/2018

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 04:14 AM

To: H

Subject: Re: Paris-20110531-00053.jpg

Alas, I can't match Maggie for her fashion forward sense of style - but I did manage to purchase a pair of red shoes.

Can't thank you enough for the appointment. Ready to roll up my slegves.

Hear you'll be in Cairo at the same time as the Education
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